
From: Becky Evans
To: M25 Junction 28
Cc: Hanlon, Paige; Roger Bedson
Subject: Deadline 3a M25 Junction 28 - Our clients Mr and Mrs Jones Grove Farm (I.D 20025656)
Date: 18 February 2021 08:33:30
Attachments: DOC181220-18122020131123.pdf

Dear Sirs,
 
Please find attached our letter in relation to procedural deadline 3a for our clients at Grove Farm
(I.D 20025656). This letter and plan sets our the suggested locations/sites for the panel to
include as part of the accompanied site inspections and the reason for each. This is the same as
what was provided at deadline B but with the allowance for us to attend these inspections and
discuss the appropriate points.
 
Please note we reserve the right to amend, alter and add to these proposed site inspection
points if we feel any future documentation released warrants further inspection.
 
If you require a paper copy via please let me know.
 
Any questions please do not hesitate to contact me,
 
Kind Regards
 
Becky L Evans BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
RICS Registered Valuer, APC Mentor
 
Associate
Hinson Parry & Company
Diamond Way
Stone Business Park
Stone, Staffordshire
ST15 0SD
 
Tel: 01785 850 866
www.hinsonparry.co.uk
 

 
 
Please note that in response to the Governments requests for all UK citizens to stay at home
as far as possible, Hinson Parry & Co’s office is closed and our staff working from home until
further notice. The health, wellbeing and safety of our people, clients and customers is
paramount and we are doing all we can to minimise the risk from Coronavirus.
 
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed.
 
If you are not the intended recipient please note it may not be disclosed to, or used, or in any way
copied by, anyone other than the recipient.
 
If received in error please contact Hinson Parry & Company, info@hinsonparry.co.uk giving the name
of the sender and the addressee and delete it from your system.  Thank you.
 
Any view or opinion expressed are solely those of the author and do not represent those of Hinson
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Parry & Company unless specifically stated.
Please note reasonable effort has been made to ensure this message is free of viruses and no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by this email or attachments.
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